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23 January 2013 
 
Ontario Energy Board  
2300 Yonge St., 27th Floor 
Toronto, ON 
M4P 1E4 
 
Attn: Ms Kirsten Walli 
Board Secretary 
 
 
By electronic filing and e-mail 
 
Dear Ms Walli: 
 

Re: EB-2012-0337 Union Gas Industrial DSM 2013-14 – GEC Notice of Motion 
 
GEC filed a Notice of Motion in the above-noted case on January 11th.  As APPrO has provided 
further answers to some of the disputed responses and further information in regard to others 
sufficient to enable the matter to be dealt with by way of cross-examination, GEC hereby 
withdraws its motion. 
  
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
David Poch 
 
All parties 


